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SERVICES
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RESEARCH

DATE: 11/23/2020

TO: Administrative file for NDA 214103

FROM: Brian Proctor, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Regulatory Operations for Cardiology, Hematology, 
Endocrinology, & Nephrology

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 214103 

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 214103, OXLUMO® (lumasiran) Injection

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Last name, First name (alphabetize by last name)

Aidoo, Mariette
Bearr, Elizabeth
Bourcier, Todd
Bradley, Marie
Chi, Xuan
Cooper, Monica  
Dinatale, Miriam
Earp, Justin
Gatti, Philip
Hariharan, Sudharshan
Janelsins, Brian  
Janoria, Kumar
Kasi, Dhanalakshmi  
Li, Liang
Mehta, Hina
Mistry, Kirtida
Monteleone, Michael V.
Patel, Mona  
Rothmann, Mark
Sapru, Mohan
Seo, Shirley
Smith, Kimberly  

Reference ID: 4707209



Stockbridge, Norman L 
Thanukrishnan, Harisudhan 
Thompson, Aliza
Tran, Suong T  
Unger, Ellis  
Zhou, Dali  

Reference ID: 4707209




